Heather Baillie

From: Enterprise Rent-A-Car <No-Reply@enterprise.ca>

Sent: September 19, 2022 8:27 PM

To: Heather Baillie

Subject: Modified: Enterprise Rent-A-Car Reservation 1973935529 at Thunder Bay Arthur St.

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

YOUR RESERVATION IS CONFIRMED

Thank you for your reservation.
Your reservation number is 1973935529.

x] § With your Enterprise ReadyPass you can skip the paperwork and save time
- when you arrive.

We'll contact you by email or text 48 hours prior to your rental to set up your Rental Pass.

Pick-Up Details
Location Thunder Bay Arthur St.
Date & Time Wednesday, September 21, 2022 @ 10:00 a.m.
Address 1100 Arthur St. W
Thunder Bay, ON P7E 6P9
Phone +1 807-622-1222
Hours Wednesday: 7:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Return Details

Location Thunder Bay Arthur St.
Date & Time Saturday, September 24, 2022 @ 4:00 p.m.
Address 1100 Arthur St. W
Thunder Bay, ON P7E 6P9
Phone +1 807-622-1222
Hours Saturday: 12:00 a.m. - 12:00 a.m.

Renter Details

Name

JACOB MEKANAK



E-mail Address heeessec@nanlegal.on.ca

Phone ®ee00e9503

Corporate Account Details

Contract Name NISHNAWABE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES

Additional Information

PO# 000933

Pricing Details

Vehicle Class Ford Edge or similar

Transmission Type Automatic

Estimated Total to be billed

CAD 306.55

Rates
Vehicle

TIME AND DISTANCE 4 DAILY @ CAD 67.32 CAD 269.28
Extras

Unlimited Kilometrage Included

9 Additional Drivers Included
Taxes & Fees

VLF REC CAD 2.00

HST (13.0%) CAD 35.27

Estimated Total

IEW / MODIFY / CANCEL

Need a lift from your place to ours? No problem.

CAD 306.55

Just call us and provide your confirmation number and/or account number. We can pick you up from many convenient locations.

Please note: This service must be requested 24 hours in advance of the pick-up time indicated on your reservation. Geographic and other

restrictions may apply.

Toll Pass Available at Pick-Up

You may be renting or driving in an area with toll roads. We offer optional TollPass products and services at participating locations that allow
you to breeze through tolls without stopping to pay cash. Some toll plazas are electronic only and do not offer a cash payment option.

Learn more about Toll Pass




After Hours Service

Please lock car doors and then place the keys in the key drop box located near the front door. The renter’s responsibility for
vehicle condition ends once an Enterprise-Rent-A-Car employee inspects the vehicle the next business day.
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